BINDIA BAZAAR

nobody gives you india like we do!™

Amazing

9TH INDIA BAZAAR LOCATION IS **NOW OPEN** ON THE INTERSECTION OF INDEPENDENCE & ELDORADO NEAR KARYA SIDDHI HANUMAN TEMPLE!

SPORTS COLLECTION

AVAILABLE AT ALL INDIA BAZAAR LOCATIONS

EXCLUSIVE COUPON



Disclaimer: MUST SUBMIT THIS COUPON TO REDEEM. This coupon is valid for sports category item only and cannot be used for purchase of any other category product or grocery item. This coupon is valid for one time use for in-store purchase only and not home delivery or curbside pickup orders. It is valid till April 30, 2021 or while supplies last. It cannot be combined with other deals, offers, coupons or discounts. A hard copy of this coupon must be submitted, and No photocopies or pictures of this coupon will be accepted. We reserve the right to refuse service to anyone. We are not responsible for any printing or typographical errors. This coupon is exclusively for NTCA. For questions or concerns please email support (@indiabazaar.us.



COUPON VALID AT ALL INDIA BAZAAR LOCATIONS



OUR STORES HAVE THE LARGEST COLLECTION OF ORGANIC GROCERIES IN TOWN!

FOR INDIA BAZAAR STORES Addresses & Hours Scan or Visit Indiabazaardfw.com/contact-us



CONTACT US: 972-312-0114 | SUPPORT@INDIABAZAAR.US

PLANO - 832 W SPRING CREEK PKWY. PLANO, TX-75023. | WEST PLANO - 8450 ANGELS DRIVE, PLANO, TX-75024.

RICHARDSON - 1425 E. BELTLINE RD. RICHARDSON, TX-75081. | SOUTH IRVING - 535 W AIRPORT FREEWAY 110-B. IRVING, TX-75062.

VALLEY RANCH - 8600 N MACARTHUR BLVD. IRVING, TX-75063. | FRISCO - 8998 PRESTON ROAD. FRISCO, TX-75034.

LITTLE ELM - 1640 FM 423. LITTLE ELM, TX-75036. | LEWISVILLE - 2151 S EDMONDS LANE. LEWISVILLE, TX-75067.

ELDORADO/FRISCO - 14339 ELDORADO PKWY. FRISCO. TX-75035.



NTCA Youth League Organizers

Madhiyanan Durai

Raj Shimpi

Anwer Shahabuddin

Ramesh Subramanian

Contact Us

DL-YL-general@ntcricket.org

NTCA Executive Committee

Anwer Shahabuddin

Jai Muthu

Ejaz Haque

Bhargav Kommana

Harris Sayed

DL-EC@ntcricket.org

Viewpoint

Following the lead of the pioneers of the North Texas Cricket Association(NTCA), which culminated in a youth program and won an ICC award in the yester years, the NTCA Youth League is a reality! It gives me immense pleasure to announce that the Youth League has been launched and it played its inaugural match on March 6, 2021! We are currently organized into three age groups, namely U-11, U-13 and U-16. undoubtedly we will continue to add more teams and more age groups. The present is a foundation which is expected to evolve. Credit is due to the kids who are actively participating as players and then to the coaches, without whose collaboration, nothing would have been possible. On behalf of the NTCA I express our deepest sentiment to each and every one of them and to their respective academies:

Thiru Kumaran Dhandapani Devarasan Orlando Baker Unni Krishnan Texas Cricket Academy Cricket Minds High Performance Cricket Lords Indoor Cricket

Our vision to make the Youth League vibrant, attractive, competitive and conducive to being the spring board from which future USA cricketer will emerge. In order to do that, we will be participating in youth tournaments of national repute and indeed we might create one of our own.

We would like the coaches to be active participants in our planning as we move forward. It is our view that they are closest to the playing crowd and hence most suitably positioned to observe their needs. Their input will be vital in shaping the youth league and I encourage them to reach out to us as frequently as they deem fit. The NTCA's aim is to facilitate. The leadership team should be comprised of the Youth League Administrators and the coaches.

From now onward it is we and us and not you and I. Here is what it means: The teams will play under the NTCA Youth League banner irrespective of whether it is locally or away. There will be no deviation.

It is conceivable that NTCA may permit a single academy to represent us away or abroad. However that would not be the norm. It would be an exception which should be explicitly sought and be granted. It can never be taken for granted.

We are most appreciative of Mr. Anand Pabari of India Bazaar for his support and for lending us his promotional materials. They appear in our book as the back cover.

I am personally indebted to Messrs. Madhivanan Durai, Ramesh Subramanian and Raj Shimpi for shouldering a multitude of tasks-each task being essential in its own right. Many thanks to my colleagues in the executive committee for their unwavering support and to Mr. M. Abid of EICA for his advice, marketing and support.

Nothing would be complete without the parents! I explicitly acknowledge this fact herein. We have parents in our midst, encompassing all walks of life and we could use their skills, talents, attributes and expertise in promoting and obtaining sponsorship for the Youth League. The Youth League belongs to you as much as it belongs to anyone else! Please see how can you help taking it to the next level, be it grounds, tours, finance and what not. Of course, please do not wait, come forward and take the lead. Together we can build for our youngsters and we have Miles to go before we sleep!

Sincerely,

Anwer Shahabuddin

President, NTCA

Table of Contents

NTC	A Youth League Organizers	3
Con	tact Us	3
NTC	CA Executive Committee	3
Viev	wpoint	4
1.	Objective	8
2.	Goal	8
3.	Eligibility	8
5.	Governance	8
6.	Representation	9
7.	Age Limit	9
8.	The Match Parameters	9
9.	Start and Cessation Times	10
10.	Drink Breaks	10
11.	Playing Regulations	10
12.	Length of Innings	12
13.	The Playing Area	13
14.	Fielding Restrictions	13
15.	Wides and No Balls	14
16.	The Ball	15
17.	Points awarded	15
18.	Forfeitures	16
19.	Scorers and Umpires	16
20.	Penalties – Points/Runs	16
21.	The Result	17

22.	Batsman Retiring	.17	
23.	Substitute	.17	
24.	ICC T20 Rules	.18	
25.	Standings	.18	
26.	Parental Guidelines	.18	
27.	Intimidation/Sledging	.19	
28.	Competition Structure	.19	
29.	NTCA Youth League Awards	.19	
30.	NTCA Youth Volunteers	.20	
Lord	ls Indoor Sports	.21	
Cricl	ket Minds	.22	
Texa	as Cricket Academy	.23	
High	Performance Cricket	.24	
Note	es	.25	
Note	Notes2		
Note	es	.27	

1. Objective

The primary objective of the NTCA Youth League is to create and provide a round-the-year platform for young cricketers, to play competitive Cricket. This platform should serve as the spring-board for our youngsters to embark upon regional and national journeys.

2. Goal

The immediate goal is to start league competition for three age groups and then expand/amend as the need may be. These groupings may be changed if circumstances so warrant.

3. Eligibility

All youngsters falling under the age groups described below AND registered with USA Cricket will be eligible to participate in the NTCA Youth League.

4. Transfers / New Players

- Once a competition which may be a round robin or a tournament sanctioned by the Youth League commences, there shall be NO transfer from one team to another.
- A new player, providing he/she meets the age criteria and providing that he/she has not played for any other registered team or academy, could be added to any participating team and its roster.

5. Governance

- The NTCA Youth League will be governed by NTCA and its delegates.
- The Youth League and materials of this handbook will be integrated into the NTCA Constitution/By-Laws to provide continuity.

6. Representation

All teams selected from and amongst youth league players shall be deemed NTCA teams and shall play solely under the NTCA banner. This shall apply to:

- teams traveling to other cities for participation in invitational as well as, open tournaments
- teams participating in local tournaments against visiting teams

7. Age Limit

The league will be organized in the age categories listed below.

- U-11 Born after 09/01/2009
- U-13 Born after 09/01/2007
- U-16 Born after 09/01/2004

Girls may be allowed to participate, one level below their age cut-off date. It follows that a U-18 female can play in U-1516. Similarly, U-16 girls can play in U-14 and so on.

With a high number of teams entering a category, teams may be split into two divisions. The league will decide the division for each registered team based on their past performances and current rankings. Teams will play each other within the division and each division will have its own set of awards. A player cannot be part of both divisions of the same category.

8. The Match Parameters

- All Matches will consist of one innings per side and each innings will be limited to:
 - o 30 overs for U-11
 - 40 overs for all other age groups
- Each side shall consist of 12 players where each could bowl, however, only 11 could bat. The nomination list shall contain the names of all the 12 players. The 12th person is not a substitute.

- U-11 matches will be played from one end of the pitch.
- Each side is expected to complete the bowling of their allocated overs within the allocated time. The details of which shall appear in the Playing Regulations below.
- Unless otherwise explicitly stated all games will be played under the MCC/ICC Laws of Cricket and the Spirit of Cricket preamble.
- Should each side not be able to bat for at least 10 overs, the match shall be considered abandoned and ten points shall be awarded to each side. Otherwise, the article titled Results shall apply.

9. Start and Cessation Times

 Scheduled start & completion times will appear in Playing Regulations as well as on the website. They may be amended from time to time.

10. Drink Breaks

- Drink breaks will be allowed after 15 overs (for 30 over matches) and after 20 overs (for 40 over matches). All drink breaks must be taken on the field and must not exceed 5 minutes.
- Players may be allowed drinks when a wicket falls, an injury occurs or the match ball is lost, providing no further time is wasted thereby.
- Players will require explicit permission from one of the umpires to leave the field of play to fetch drinks for themselves or for others.

11. Playing Regulations

 All Youth League matches shall be played in traditional color cricket clothing. Umpires are instructed not to permit noncompliant players on the field of play.

The toss must be made at least 15 minutes before the normal start of play, between the two captains or their appointees. Prior to the

toss each captain/coach will nominate eleven players and hand it in writing to one of the umpires.

- In the event a team has less than 7 players present, it will automatically lose the toss.
- Play shall not start until at least 7 registered players from each team are present.
- The scheduled start time of any match will generally be the time shown on the NTCA Youth League website.
- Should a team not be ready to start play within 30 minutes of the scheduled start time, the match as well as full points (10), will be awarded to the opposing side.
- Penalty overs will be deducted for late starts by either or both teams.
- Start of play shall be deemed to be when the umpire calls play.
- The scheduled times of play shall be
 - o 30 Over Matches
 - Session-1

	■ 09:00 AM –	11:00 AM	First Innings
	■ 11:00 AM –	11:20 AM	Interval
	■ 11:20 AM –	01:20 PM	Second innings
0	Session-2		
	■ 1.30 PM -	3.30 PM	First Innings
	■ 3.30 PM -	3.50 PM	Interval
	■ 3.50 PM -	5.50 PM	Second Innings
0	40 Over Matches		
	■ 09:00 AM –	12:00 PM	First Innings
	■ 12:00 PM –	12:30 PM	Interval
	■ 12:30 PM –	03:30 PM	Second innings

- Scoring will be done via the CricClubs portal; player information will be recorded at the start of the match.
- Phones shall not be on the field of play. Should a player use it, a 5 run
 penalty will be awarded to the opposing team. Umpires shall not
 store/keep any articles/objects belonging to the players.
- The captains and the umpires together shall ascertain-at the end of the first innings, the total runs scored by the side batting first and hence the target for the team batting second, accordingly.

12. Length of Innings

Uninterrupted Matches

- Each team shall have the opportunity to bat its full quota of allocated overs. Should they be "All Out" before the completion of the allocated overs or should a result be reached, the remaining overs need not be howled.
- As follows from the preceding article, if the team batting first is dismissed before the completion of their allocated overs, the team batting second shall be entitled to face the full quota of allocated overs, providing a result has not been achieved earlier.
- Fielding Captains are required to monitor the time taken to bowl the overs but can seek advice from the umpires about the bowling rate.
- Umpires shall consider other circumstances such as delays caused by the batting side, time taken in retrieving the ball, injuries occurring or excessive heat.

Interrupted Matches

- Should a match be interrupted by rain or other un-avoidable circumstance, the following shall apply:
- If the interruption is at/before the beginning of the match, the remaining time will be equally divided between the two sides and the revised number of overs per innings shall be computed by allowing four minutes per over. The umpires may reduce the interval between innings to ten minutes.
- If the interruption occurs during the match, the overs to be bowled shall be revised by dividing the time lost by four minutes. The rounded off figure shall be the number of overs to be reduced. Subsequent interruptions, if any, shall be dealt with in the same manner.

Revised Bowlers' Quota

 When total overs are reduced the Umpires shall recalculate the bowlers' quota as well which shall be 1/5th of the revised maximum, rounded off.

 The bowler's quota will be recalculated only at the first interruption and shall remain unchanged even if there are multiple further interruptions.

13. The Playing Area

Age Group	Pitch Length	Ball Size	Inner Circle	Boundary
U-11	21 yards	4.75 oz	20 yards	Min 45 yards and Max 50 yards
U-13	22 yards	5.5 oz	30 yards	Min 50 yards and Max 55 yards
U-15	22 yards	5.5 oz	30 yards	Min 55 yards and Max 60 yards

→ For the entire length of each innings: at the instant of delivery, there may not be more than five fielders on the leg side.

Inner Circles

- Two outer semi-circles shall be drawn on the field of play. The semicircles shall have as their center, the middle stump at either end of the pitch.
- The radius of each of the semi-circles appears above.
- The ends of each semi-circle shall be joined to the other by a straight line.

14. Fielding Restrictions

- Younger Player No young player in the any age group shall be allowed to field closer than 8 yards (7.3 meters) from the middle stump, except behind the wicket on the off side, until the batsman has played at the ball. A fielder shall be allowed to move into the restricted area to make a catch or field the ball provided that they were outside the area when the stroke was made.
- Power Play Rules First 6 overs at the instant of delivery, no more than 2 fielders are permitted to be outside this outer fielding restriction area.
- Non-Power Play Rules No more than five fielders are permitted outside this outer fielding restriction area and no more than five fielders are permitted on leg side.

- In the event of infringement of any of the above fielding restrictions, the striker's end umpire will call and signal No Ball.
- **Bowlers' Quota** 6/8 overs per bowler for 30/40 over matches

15. Wides and No Balls

Wide - Off Side

- Two lines shall be drawn joining the bowling and popping creases. Each line will be parallel to the Return Crease and will be @ 35 inches from the center of the middle stump.
- The umpire will call any delivery that passes over or outside of this line a Wide. Even if the striker moves and brings the ball into an area where a normal cricket stroke could be played, the delivery shall still be considered a Wide Ball.
- If the striker moves away from the ball and it passes over or outside the extra line, the delivery shall be deemed a wide (and thus called and signaled).
- Should a bowler bowl four wide deliveries, the bowler will be taken off. The remaining deliveries (2) shall be bowled by another bowler who may not bowl the next over from the other end. The over shall count as one for both bowlers as far as the quota is concerned.

Wide - Leg Side

- The extra lines described above shall not apply to the leg side deliveries.
- Any delivery passing down the leg stump and not been played with the bat or making contact with the striker's person, shall be a wide ball (and thus called and signaled).

No Balls - Short Pitched Deliveries - Bouncers

 One 'bouncer' ball per over is allowed. Whereby a "bouncer" is defined as a short-pitched delivery that passes or would have passed over the shoulder of a striker, in normal standing

position. The fact that the striker actually hits it or not shall be ignored.

- The short-pitched delivery shall count as one in the over even if is called a wide ball or a no ball.
- All subsequent bouncers in the over, if any, shall be called No Ball.

Free Hit

All No Balls shall be treated with a Free Hit.

Bowling of high full pitch balls

 Any delivery (irrespective of speed or direction) which passes or would have passed on the full above the waist height of the striker, standing upright at the crease, shall be deemed dangerous and unfair, whether or not it is likely to inflict physical injury AND shall be called a No Ball.

16. The Ball

- A new ball will be used at the start of each innings.
- The fielding team shall hand the new ball (match ball) to one of the umpires before the start of the innings.
- The match balls will be provided by the NTCA Youth League.
- The umpires will decide if and when a ball becomes unfit for use and obtain a replacement.
- The used ball remains the property of NTCA Youth League and must be handed to the umpire at the end of the innings.

17. Points awarded

- The winning side shall be awarded 20 points.
- The losing side shall be awarded no points (0).
- Should a match abandoned or drawn (or no result), each side shall be awarded 10 points.

 Should a team unable to start a match as described above or unable to finish a match for any reason, the umpires shall award the match and full points to the opposing team.

18. Forfeitures

- Forfeitures are unacceptable offenses and the NTCA Youth League administration shall take it very seriously.
- Should a team forfeit a match, it will be subjected to disciplinary actions which may be comprised of fines, points reduction (10) plus an inquiry/hearing.
- Further penalties may be imposed.

19. Scorers and Umpires

- Both teams will provide a scorer. Umpires shall ensure the correctness of the score at the end of each innings.
- The NTCA Youth League shall provide and appoint two qualified umpires for each match.

20. Penalties – Points/Runs

Late Starts, Slow Over Rate, Batsmen not crossing on the Field of Play. Late starts / Slow over rate / Delays for non-injury related breaks

Bowling First

 if Innings (less injury or drinks break) is not complete in 2hours/3hours (30/40 overs) – Penalty of 1 over per 4 minutes of delay; time will be deducted from the second inning

Bowling Second

 if Innings (less injury or drinks break) is not complete in 2hours/3hours (30/40 overs) – a penalty equal to the current required run rate (runs per over) will be deducted from second innings target. The innings will continue till allotted overs are finished or a result is achieved.

21. The Result

- The team scoring the highest number of runs shall be the winner.
- In the event of a tie, the following shall apply:
- One Super over match will take place on the same ground.
- Prior to the commencement of super over, each team shall elect three batsmen and one bowler.
- Umpires shall select the end to bowl from and both teams shall use the same end to bowl & bat their over. There shall be no Umpire change.
- Team batting second in the match will bat first in the one over (Super Over) eliminator.
- The balls used in their innings will be used.
- There will be no field placement restrictions.
- If the scores are still tied once the super over has been completed, the team that hit the greatest number of sixes (fours if no sixes) combined from its two innings in both the main match and the super over, shall be the winner.
- Otherwise, the match shall be considered a tie and 10 points shall be awarded to each side.

22. Batsman Retiring

- A batsman can retire due to an injury occurring during the match and he or she can return to bat at the fall of a wicket or the retirement of another batsman.
- Should the retirement be voluntary (or tactical) the batsman would not be permitted to bat again.

23. Substitute

- A substitute may be permitted by the umpires. If so, the substitute shall be subject to the MCC Laws of Cricket.
- The substitute is not to be mixed with the twelfth nominated player in the list.

24. ICC T20 Rules

 ICC T20 rules will be used for anything not explicitly covered herein.

25. Standings

- Points The standings will be determined first, by the team earning the highest overall points.
- NRR Should the points be equal, the team earning the higher NRR shall earn the higher rank.
- In the unlikely case that the NRRs be equal the team losing the least number of wickets shall earn the higher rank.
- If all of the above fail to determine the standings, the administration will determine the standings based on factors deemed appropriate.

26. Parental Guidelines

- Parents are instructed to keep some distance during the game.
 They may not get the opportunity to meet their kids during the break time unless any specific attention is required. If so, the umpires should be approached.
- Coaches, Team Managers and Parents, MUST NOT interrupt the game by trying to change the field or by sending instructions.
- Umpires will issue a single warning to the team manager / coach
 for intervention by a parent after which the matter will be
 reported to the NTCA Youth League administrator who may
 impose a monetary fine or take other measures.
- Smoking / Drinking is not allowed in NTCA Youth League matches and parents / guardians found in violation may result in their team being penalized and parents being barred from future games.
- Parents must not exhibit any dissent with regards to any decision rendered by the umpires. The umpires shall report all such actions to the governing body who will take action which

may lead to the expulsion of the player from the event (tournament/league).

27. Intimidation/Sledging

- Sledging or an attempt to intimidate a player by passing a negative comment, during a match, is absolutely unacceptable in NTCA Youth League matches.
- Any such behavior should be reported to one of umpires immediately.
- The umpire shall issue a warning for the first offence.
- A subsequent offence by the same player shall cause the player to be ejected from the game.
- The ejected player shall not take any further part in the match.
- The Umpires shall report the matter to NTCA Youth League in writing who may take further action.

28. Competition Structure

- Each team shall play ten matches in the first phase. Subsequent phases may be organized differently. If so, the details will be published prior to the competition.
- There may be a knock out at the end of the league phase to determine the championships.

29. NTCA Youth League Awards

Individual Awards/Recognitions are meant to recognize performances. Listed below are the awards and relevant criteria. The list can be amended by the Youth League Administration.

Best Batsman - Most runs scored in the event including playoffs **Best Bowler** - Most Wickets. If a tie then the player with better economy will prevail

MVP of the Tournament – Top performer from the league + KO
Best Fielder – Most Catches and Runouts
Best Wicket Keeper – Most Stumpings, Catches and Runouts

30. NTCA Youth Volunteers

Our objective is not just providing the best-platform to the youths, but also to give exposure to their achievements. The intent, providing we can find adequate resources, is to publish highlights in a weekly journal.

Content Writers

- Write following information and send it to Social Networking Publisher
 - Match Summary with highlights from both innings
 - Game Changer incidents
 - MVP of the match
 - Pitch or Weather conditions

• Media Coverage Coordinator

- Covering Photo/Video for following:
 - Team Photos
 - Toss
 - Close captured photos from both Innings (if possible)
 - MVP award presentation after game (Umpire or any Coach will award it to MVP)
- Sending covered media to Social Network Publisher

Social Network Publisher

- Proof reading and Compiling content captured by content writer and media coordinator
- Uploading final copy to social networking sites such as, NTCA Facebook, NTCA Instagram by tagging all Cricket Groups across the nation including USA Cricket, USA Youth Cricket, Minor Leagues etc.

Lords Indoor Sports Players List

U-11	U-13
Abhijay Baddam	Abhijay Baddam
Advait Gairola	Ahaan Kothari
Keertan Shimbara	Danish Dinesh
Keshav Vinodh	Ifrad Alam (VC)
Nithilan Karthik	Isiri Prasad
Ojas Pagnis	Keshav Vinodh
Om Narayanan	Om Somaya (WK)
Pranav Jilla (WK)	Rishab Srivatsan
Revanth Subash	Shourya Akella
Satej Mohan	Sidharth Iyer
Shourya Akella (VC)	Soham Khurana
Tejas Yuvaraj	Sohan Patel



Cricket Minds Players List

U-11	U-13	U-16
Ahaan Oberoi	Aaryan Salunke	Aaryan Salunke
Arjun Khedgikar	Abhiraj Rathi	Abhinav Choudhary
Chinmayi Arivuselvan	Ajay Prithiviraj	Abhiraj Rathi
Keertan Shimbara	Chinmayi Arivuselvan	Ajay Prithiviraj
Ranjeet Sunkara	Dhawal Lavekar	Ansh Bhoje
Rayhaan Pirani	Dhruv Nutheti	Arjun Mahesh
Rishvin Saniel Raj Senthil Raj Pushpa Regila	Keertan Shimbara	Arnav Vohra
Ruhaan Oberoi	Krishay Chincholi	Aryan Tummala
Sachin Vivekram	Pratyush Natarajan	Charantej Annareddy
Sanmith Devan	Ranjeet Sunkara	Dhawal Lavekar
Savir Sah	Rayhaan Pirani	Gautham Sajeev
Tejas Gangaram	Rayhan Gupte	Krishay Chincholi
	Rishabh Shimpi	Madhav Bhat
	Rishvin Saniel Raj Senthil Raj Pushpa Regila	Pratyush Natarajan
	Saket Sriram	Rayhan Gupte
	Saketh Narla	Rishabh Shimpi
		Saket Sriram
		Saketh Narla
		Shreyas Viswanathan
		Shyam Annamalai
		Vrishin Kattari

Texas Cricket Academy

U-11	U-13
Aarav Patel	Aishik Ghosh
Achal Rao	Angad Raut
Akshath Lokham	Dhrashan Suresh
Anush Gopinathan	Dhruv Pabari
Armaan Bhatia	Gabriel Opat
Arnav Pandey	Moksh Gupta
Ishaan Patel	Rithvik Ramesh
Sameer Ladha	Samarth Ramesh
Sanjit Sudhakar	Shaurya Gaur
Shriyan Vuyyuru	Srishaan Reddy Battula
Srijith Saravanan	Suhas Natarajan
Vibhav Ashok	Ved Patel
U-16 A	U-16 B
Aarav Ashok	Anay Khanna
Aishik Ghosh	Anirudh Arza
Akhil Lokam	Arya Thakkar
Akhileshnanda Sudhakar	Prateek Vayuvegula
Arav kanuspada	Ram Mahavadi
Archit Ghalke	Rishi Ramesh
Aryan Chougle	Rochan Vanam
Karan Bhaigade	Sanjan Manikandan
Rithvik Ramesh	Shlok Shetty
Sahil ladha	Siddhanth Shetty
Srishaan Bhattula	Tanush Krishnamurthy

High Performance Cricket Players List

U-13
Aarav Desai
Abhinav Murthy
Atharva Vasista
Dev Jammula
Dhiraj Ramadorai
Gagan Saket Tellapati
Ishaan Singirikonda (WK)
Jai Gaddam
Raghav Parag
Rohan Ravi Kuruganthy
Sachin Shiv
Shravan Shiv
Sohan Gudipati (WK)
Suvir Gudipati
Tushar Gandepalli
Zaiyer Zaidi



Notes		

Notes		

Notes		

